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DATE : 
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RE: 

AGENDA : 

JANUARY 20, 2000 
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REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CANCELLATION OF A PAY TELEPHONE 
SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

02/01/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE. 

Please place the following pay telephone company service 
docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. 000009-TC; Request for cancellation of 
Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4584 by CHARLES ANTHONY 
PERRITT, effective 12/30/99. 

NOTE : Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, 
certificate holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment 
Fee (RAF) of $50 if the certificate was active during any portion 
of the calendar year. Neither the cancellation of its certificate 
nor the failure to receive a RAF Return for 1999 shall relieve an 
entity from its obligation to Day the RAF for 1999. 



Kav Flvnn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

anca Bayo; Carol Purvis 

Okay. We'll show it without the PAA designation on the agenda page, and 
staff will make the correction at agenda. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Friday, January 2 1 ,  2 0 0 0  9 : 5 4  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 000009-TC 

OK with me 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, January 2 1 ,  2 0 0 0  9 : 5 2  AM 
To: Tommy Williams; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Blanca Bayo; Carol Purvis 
Subject: 000009-TC 

The rec on this PATS cancellation indicates it is PAA. Usually those are 
not. Should it be corrected? (We can show it correctly on ag and staff 
can make a verbal correction at ag.) 
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